Summary of product characteristics for a biocidal product family

Family name: SALVECO SALVESAFE PRODUCTS

Product type(s): PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or

animals (Disinfectants)

PT03 - Veterinary hygiene (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

Authorisation number: EU-0028967-0000

R4BP 3 asset reference number: EU-0028967-0000

Table Of Contents

Part I First information level	1
1. Administrative information	1
2. Product family composition and formulation	2
Part II Second information level - meta SPC(s)	3
1. Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC1	3
2. Meta SPC composition	ર્
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	2
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	2
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	8
6. Other information	10
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	10
1. Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC2	13
2. Meta SPC composition	13
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	14
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	14
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	18
6. Other information	20
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	20
1. Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC3	28
2. Meta SPC composition	28
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	29
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	29
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	33
6. Other information	34
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	34
1. Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC4	36
2. Meta SPC composition	37
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	37

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	38
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	41
6. Other information	43
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	43
1. Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC5	45
2. Meta SPC composition	45
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	46
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	46
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	52
6. Other information	53
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	53
Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC6	54
2. Meta SPC composition	55
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	55
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	56
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	57
6. Other information	59
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	59
Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC7	59
2. Meta SPC composition	60
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	60
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	61
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	66
6. Other information	68
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	68
Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC8	68
2. Meta SPC composition	69
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	69
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	69
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	73
	13

6. Other information	74
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	75
Meta SPC administrative information - meta-SPC9	80
2. Meta SPC composition	80
3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC	81
4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC	81
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC	85
6. Other information	86
7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC	86

Part I.- First information level

1. Administrative information

1.1. Family name

SALVECO SALVESAFE PRODUCTS

1.2. Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT03 - Veterinary hygiene (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

1.3. Authorisation holder

Name and address of the authorisation holder

Name	SALVECO S.A.S.
Address	Avenue Pierre Mendès-France Z.A. Hellieule 4 F 88100 SAINT DIE DES VOSGES France

Authorisation number

EU-0028967-0000

R4BP 3 asset reference number

Date of the authorisation

Expiry date of the authorisation

EU-0028967-0000	
02/10/2023	

30/09/2033

1.4. Manufacturer(s) of the biocidal products

Name of the manufacturer	SALVECO S.A.S
Address of the manufacturer	Avenue Pierre Mendès-France F-88100 SAINT DIE DES VOSGES France
Location of manufacturing sites	Avenue Pierre Mendès-France F-88100 SAINT DIE DES VOSGES France
Name of the manufacturer	GESTRA S.A.S
Address of the manufacturer	Allée Robert Schumann F-88110 RAON-L'ETAPE France
Location of manufacturing sites	Allée Robert Schumann F-88110 RAON-L'ETAPE France

1.5. Manufacturer(s) of the active substance(s)

Active substance	1322 - L-(+)-lactic acid	
Name of the manufacturer	PURAC BIOCHEM BV	
Address of the manufacturer	Gran Vial 19-25 08160 Montmelo Spain	
Location of manufacturing sites	Gran Vial 19-25 08160 Montmelo Spain	
Active substance	1322 - L-(+)-lactic acid	
Name of the manufacturer	JUNGBUNGZLAUER S.A	
Address of the manufacturer	Z.I Portuaire BP 32 67390 Marckolsheim France	
Location of manufacturing sites	Z.I Portuaire BP 32 67390 Marckolsheim France	

2. Product family composition and formulation

2.1. Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the family

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		0 - 28,8
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (ever numbered)-alkyl glycosides	1	Non-active substance	110615-47-9		0 - 8,23

2.2. Type(s) of formulation



Part II.- Second information level - meta SPC(s)

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC1

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-1

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1.Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5 - 27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52 - 8,23

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

Formulation(s)

SL - Soluble Concentrate

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

Hanaud		
Hazaro	statements	

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Precautionary statements

If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand.

Keep out of reach of children.

Read carefully and follow all instructions.

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water.

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional, medical and industrial areas)

Product type

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

> Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

In domestic, institutional, medical and industrial areas

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:

without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,299% to 1,496% Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria: 0,299% to 1,496% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Other target organisms:

Enveloped viruses and yeasts: 0,299% to 1,496% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes,

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

General public (non-professional)

Pack sizes	and	packaging
material		

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle

Refill caps: 20 - 100ml high density polyethylene (HDPE)
Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or polyethylene terephtalate (PET)
Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users)
Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users)
Intermediate bulk container (IBC): 1000 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

4.1.1 Use-specific instructions for use

See general instructions for use.

4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use.

4.1.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use.

4.1.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use.

4.1.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use.

4.2 Use description

Use 2 - Food and feed area disinfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional and food industry areas

Product type

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- in domestic, institutional and food industry areas (general disinfection)

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,299% to 1,496% Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria and yeast: 0,299% to 1,496% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

General public (non-professional)

Pack sizes and packaging material

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle

Refill caps: 20 - 100ml high density polyethylene (HDPE) Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or polyethylene terephtalate (PET) Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users) Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

Intermediate bulk container (IBC): 1000 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

4.2.1 Use-specific instructions for use
See general instructions for use.
4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures
See general instructions for use.
4.2.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment
See general instructions for use.
4.2.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging
See general instructions for use.
4.2.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage
See general instructions for use.
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC
5.1. Instructions for use
- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).
- Apply only on non-porous surfaces.

Inform the authorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective.

- Comply with the instructions for use.
- Each product label shall give information on how the dilution should be made in order to guarantee the efficacy of the product. Since the concentration of L-(+)-lactic acid in products within this meta SPC can range from 15,66% to 31,33%, it is not possible to indicate all product dilution here.

Example for a product containing

Dilution of the product

Contact time

15,66% L-(+)-lactic acid
Bacterial and yeasticidal activity

0,299% (20 ml product, add water up to

5 minutes

1liter)

The authorisation holder shall indicate on the label the relevant volume of product to be diluted in water for each specific product.

5.2. Risk mitigation measures

- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes.
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and loading (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).

For professional use only:

- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full texts of the EN standards are available in Section 6. – Personal protective equipment (PPE) material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.

For non-professional use only:

- A child-proof closure is required.
- Keep out of reach of children and non-target animals or pets.

5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

- If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand
- IF ON SKIN: take off all contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice.
- IF IN EYES: immediately rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing for at least 15 minutes.

Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.

Information to healthcare personnel or a doctor:

The eyes should also be rinsed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and acids like acetic acid, formic acid or propionic acid.

- IF SWALLOWED: immediately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce vomiting. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.
- IF INHALED: if symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

-	Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets) nor down the drains.
-	Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.

5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

ı	- Keep out of reach of children and non-target animals or pets.
l	- Shelf-life: 2 years.
l	- Protect from frost.
l	
l	
ı	
l	

6. Other information

- P280 (Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection) is not applicable for the non-professional user.

The full titles of the EN standards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are:

EN 374 - Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms

EN 16321 - Eye and face protection for occupational use

EN 14605 - Protective clothing against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-tight (Type 4) connections, including items providing protection to parts of the body only (Types PB [3] and PB [4])

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_1	Market area: EU
Authorisation number	EU-0028967-0001 1-1	
(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)		

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (ever numbered)-alkyl glycosides	1	Non-active substance	110615-47-9		8,23

SALVE FAM1_5

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0002 1-1

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	20,89
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		18
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,49

T.,	_			_ /	_ \
Trad	е	na	m	eı	SI

SALVE FAM1_9	Market area: EU
OSANIS – Nettoyant désinfectant concentré	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0003 1-1

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		4,11

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_13	Market area: EU
	MILTON - Dégraissant désinfectant	Market area: EU
Authorisation number (R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)	EU-0028967-0004 1-1	

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC2

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-2

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1. Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5 - 27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52 - 8,23

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

Hazard statements

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Contains Eucalyptol, Carvone and Limonene. May produce an allergic reaction.

Contains Methyl salicylate and Eugenol (Pure fragrance). May produce an allergic reaction.

Contains Eucalyptol (Ecalyptus leaves fragrance). May produce an allergic reaction.

Precautionary statements

If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand.

Keep out of reach of children.

Read carefully and follow all instructions.

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water.

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional, medical and industrial areas)

Di	rn	d١	uct	tv	nΔ
М	u	uı	มนเ	ιν	มษ

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

in domestic, institutional, medical and industrial area.

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:

without mechanical action.

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,299% to 1,496% Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria: 0,299% to 1,496% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Other target organisms:

• Enveloped viruses and yeasts: 0,299% to 1,496% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

General public (non-professional)

Pack sizes and packaging material

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle

Refill caps: 20 - 100 ml HDPE Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET

Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users) Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users) IBC: 1000 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

4.1.1 Use-specific instruction	ns for use
See general instructions for use	
4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitiga	ation measures
See general instructions for use	
•	se, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid measures to protect the environment
See general instructions for use	
4.1.4 Where specific to the u	se, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its
See general instructions for use	
under normal conditions of s See general instructions for use	se, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product storage
4.2 Use description Use 2 - Food and feed area disi	nfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in domestic,
institutional and food industry a	areas)
Product type	PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)
Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use	-
Target organism(s) (including development stage)	Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:
	Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- in domestic, institutional and food industry areas (general disinfection)

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,299% to 1,496% Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria and yeast: 0,299% to 1,496% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

General public (non-professional)

Pack sizes and packaging material

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle

Refill caps: 20 - 100ml HDPE Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET

Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users) Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users) IBC: 1000 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

4.2.1 Use-specific instructions for use

See general in	structions for use			

4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitiga	tion measures	
See general instructions for use		
<u>-</u>	se, the particulars of likely direct measures to protect the environ	
See general instructions for use		
4.2.4 Where specific to the uspackaging	se, the instructions for safe disp	osal of the product and its
See general instructions for use		
4.2.5 Where specific to the us under normal conditions of s	se, the conditions of storage and torage	shelf-life of the product
See general instructions for use		
5. General directions for u 5.1. Instructions for use	se of the meta SPC	
- Apply the product by fully wetting all s disinfected).	urface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /r	n ² or 20 ml/m ² or fully cover the object to be
- Apply only on non porous surfaces.		
- Inform the authorisation holder if the t	reatment is ineffective.	
- Comply with the instructions for use.		
	ion on how the dilution should be made in order d in products within this meta SPC can range fo	
Example for a product containing 15,66% L-(+)-lactic acid	Dilution of the product	Contact time
Bacterial and veasticidal activity	0.299% (20 ml product, add water up to	5 minutes

1liter)

The authorisation holder shall indicate on the label the relevant volume of product to be diluted in water on the label of each specific

product.

5.2. Risk mitigation measures

- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and load ing (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).

For professional use only:

- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full titles of the EN standards are available in Section 6. – PPE material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.

For non-professional use only:

- A child-proof closure is required.
- Keep out of reach of children and non-target animals or pets.

5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

- If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand
- IF ON SKIN: Take off all contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation or rash occur: Get medical advice
- IF IN EYES: Immediately rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing for at least 15 minutes.

Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.

Information to healthcare personnel or doctor:

The eyes should also be rinsed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and acids like acetic acid, formic acid or propionic acid

- IF SWALLOWED: Immediately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce vomiting. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.
- IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

- Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets...) nor down the drains.
- Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.

5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

- Keep out of reach of children and non-target animals or pets.
- Shelf-life: 2 years.
- Protect from frost.

6. Other information

- P280 is not applicable for the non-professional user.

The full titles of the EN standards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are:

EN 374 - Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms

EN 16321 - Eye and face protection for occupational use

EN 14605 - Protective clothing against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-tight (Type 4) connections, including items providing protection to parts of the body only (Types PB [3] and PB [4])

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_2	Market area: EU
Authorisation number	EU-0028967-0005 1-2	
(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)		

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		8,23

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_3	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0006 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		8,23

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM1_4	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE - Recharge pour spray désinfectant multi-usages	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Recharge pour spray désinfectant multi-usages	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Recharge pour spray désinfectant salle de bain	Market area: EU
SANIVERT - Recharge pour spray désinfectant multi-usages	Market area: EU
YOU - Recharge désinfectant toutes surfaces	Market area: EU
YOU - Recharge désinfectant WC	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant désinfectant multi-usages Eucalyptus	Market area: EU

SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant désinfectant sanitaires Eucalyptus	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant désinfectant cuisine Eucalyptus	Market area: EU
YOU - Refill All purpose disinfecting cleaner	Market area: EU
EU-0028967-0007 1-2	

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		8,23

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_6	Market area: EU
Authorisation number	EU-0028967-0008 1-2	
(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)		

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	20,89
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		18
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides	n	Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,49

SALVE FAM1_7

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0009 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	20,89
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		18
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,49

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM1_8

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0010 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	20,89
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		18
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,49

SALVE FAM1_10	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant concentré Menthe	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant désinfectant sols et surfaces Menthe	Market area: EU
	магкет агеа: ЕО

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0011 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		4,11

SALVE FAM1_11 Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0012 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		4,11

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM1_12	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE - Recharge pour sol désinfectant multi-surfaces	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Recharge pour désinfectant sol	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Recharge pour désinfectant Multi-surfaces	Market area: EU
SANIVERT - Recharge désinfectant multi- surfaces	Market area: EU
YOU - Recharge désinfectant sols & surfaces	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant concentré Eucalyptus	Market area: EU

SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant désinfectant sols et surfaces Eucalyptus

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0013 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		4,11

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM1_14

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0014 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		8,23

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_15	Market area: EU	
	TECH'LAB - Concentré détergent désinfectant sols & surfaces	Market area: EU	
Authorisation number			

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0015 1-2

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		4,11

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM1_16	Market area: EU
Authorisation number	EU-0028967-0016 1-2	
(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)	20 0020001 0010 12	

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		4,11

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC3

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-3

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1.Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	7,83 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		6,75 - 27

D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl _glycosides

Non-active substance

110615-47-9

1,32 - 3,52

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

Formulation(s)

SL - Soluble Concentrate

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

Hazard statements

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Precautionary statements

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water.

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in institutional, and industrial areas)

Product type

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- in institutional and industrial area

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -Dilution (%): 0,299%

Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

- Bacteria and yeasts: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C Other target organisms:
- Enveloped viruses: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Refill caps: 20 - 100ml HDPE Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE

4.1.1 Use-specific instructions for use

See general instructions for use

4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures						
See general instructions for use						
-	se, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid measures to protect the environment					
See general instructions for use						
4.1.4 Where specific to the u packaging	se, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its					
See general instructions for use						
4.1.5 Where specific to the us under normal conditions of s	se, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product storage					
See general instructions for use						
4.2 Use description Use 2 - Food and feed area disinand industrial areas)	nfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in institutional					
Product type	PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)					
Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use	-					
Target organism(s) (including development stage)	Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:					
	Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:					
	Γ					
Field(s) of use	Indoor					
	Outdoor					

- in institutional and industrial area (general)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment,

Application method(s)

immersion, mopping
Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: - Dilution (%): 0,299%

Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria and yeast: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Refill caps: 20 – 100ml HDPE Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE

4.2.1 Use-specific instructions for use

See general instructions for use

4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use

4.2.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use

4.2.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use

4.2.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use

5. General directions for use of the meta SPC

5.1. Instructions for use

- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).
- Apply only on non-porous surfaces.
- Inform the auhtorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective.
- Each product label shall give information on how the dilution should be made in order to guarantee the efficacy of the product. Since the concentration of L-(+)-lactic acid in products within this meta SPC can range from 7,83% to 31,33%, it is not possible to indicate all product dilution here.

Example for a product containing 7,83% L-(+)-lactic acid
Bacterial and yeasticidal activity

Dilution of the product

Contact time

0,299% (40 ml product, add water up to

5 minutes

1liter)

The authorisation holder shall indicate on the label the relevant volume of product to be diluted in water on the label of each specific product.

5.2. Risk mitigation measures

- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full titless of the EN standard are available under section 6.
- PPE material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.
- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes.
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and loading (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.

- For outdoor uses by snray.	avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	(
.3. Particulars of lik	cely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency
neasures to protect	
· IF ON SKIN: Take off all (medical advice.	contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation occurs: Get
- IF IN EYES: Immediately	rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing
for at least 15 minutes. Call 112 or an ambulance fo	r medical assistance.
Information to healthcare per	rsonnel or a doctor: sed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and
acids like acetic acid, formic	acid or propionic acid
	diately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce bulance for medical assistance.
	s occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
.4. Instructions for	safe disposal of the product and its packaging
	product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets) nor down the drains. Ict, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.
Diopose of anacea preda	of the pastaging and an earth master, in accordance that recall regulations.
.5. Conditions of sto	orage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage
- Shelf-life: 2 years.	
- Protect from frost.	
i. Other informatio	on
The full titles of the FN stanc	
EN 374 - Protective gloves a	lards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are:
	dards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are: against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms
	against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms otection for occupational use
EN 14605 - Protective clothir	against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms
EN 14605 - Protective clothir	against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms otection for occupational use ng against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-
EN 14605 - Protective clothir	against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms otection for occupational use ng against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-
EN 14605 - Protective clothir	against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms otection for occupational use ng against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-
EN 14605 - Protective clothir	against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms otection for occupational use ng against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM2_1 Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0017 1-3

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	15,66
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		13,5
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		1,76

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM2_2

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0018 1-3

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27

D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl	Non-active substance	110615-47-9	3,52
glycosides			

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM2_6

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	7,83
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		6,75
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		1,32

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC4

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-4

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1. Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	7,83 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		6,75 - 27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		1,32 - 5,28

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

Formulation(s)

SL - Soluble Concentrate

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

Hazard statements

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Contains Eucalyptol, Carvone and Limonene (Cool Mint fragrance). May produce an allergic reaction.

Contains Methyl salicylate and Eugenol (Pure fragrance). May produce an allergic reaction.

Precautionary statements

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

 $\label{lem:ifonce} \mbox{IF ON SKIN:Wash with plenty of water.}$

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in institutional and industrial areas)

Product type

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In institutional and industrial area

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,299%

Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

- Bacteria and yeasts: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C Other target organisms:
- Enveloped viruses: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users	Professional				
Pack sizes and packaging material	Refill caps: 20 – 100ml HDPE Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE				
4.1.1 Use-specific instruction	ns for use				
See general instructions for use					
4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitiga	tion measures				
See general instructions for use					
	se, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid measures to protect the environment				
See general instructions for use					
4.1.4 Where specific to the us packaging	se, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its				
See general instructions for use					
4.1.5 Where specific to the us under normal conditions of s	se, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product torage				
See general instructions for use					
4.2 Use description					

Use 2 - Food and feed area disinfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in institutional and industrial areas)

Product type

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use

.

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In institutional and industrial area

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:
- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,299% Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria and yeast: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic cid, 5 minutes, 20°C
 Minimum in use concentration of surfactants shall be 0,29% for any future product

included in this meta SPC.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Refill caps: 20 – 100ml HDPE Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE

4.2.1 Use-specific instructions for use

See general instructions for use		

4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use

4.2.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use

4.2.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use

4.2.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use

5. General directions for use of the meta SPC

5.1. Instructions for use

- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).
- Apply only on non porous surfaces.
- Inform the authorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective.
- Each product label shall give information on how the dilution should be made in order to guarantee the efficacy of the product. Since the concentration of L-(+)-lactic acid in products within this meta SPC can range from 7,83% to 31,33%, it is not possible to indicate all product dilution here.

Example for a product containing 7,83% L-(+)-lactic acid

Dilution of the product

Contact time

Bacterial and yeasticidal activity

0,299% (40 ml product, add water up to 1liter)

5 minutes

The authorisation holder shall indicate on the label the relevant volume of product to be diluted in water on the label of each specific

product.
5.2. Risk mitigation measures
- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full titless of the EN standard are available under section 6 PPE material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.
- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes.
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and loading (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).
5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment - IF ON SKIN: Take off all contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation or rash occur: Get medical advice. - IF IN EYES: Immediately rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing for at least 15 minutes. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance. Information to healthcare personnel or a doctor: The eyes should also be rinsed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and acids like acetic acid, formic acid or propionic acid - IF SWALLOWED: Immediately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce vomiting. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance. - IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTER or a doctor.
5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging
 Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets) nor down the drains. Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.
5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage - Shelf-life: 2 years.
- Protect from frost.

6. Other information

The full titles of the EN standards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are: EN 374 - Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms EN 16321 - Eye and face protection for occupational use EN 14605 - Protective clothing against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-tight (Type 4) connections, including items providing protection to parts of the body only (Types PB [3] and PB [4])

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM2_3	Market area: EU
ATOUT-VERT - DD303	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant Désinfectant Multi-usages Menthe	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant Désinfectant Sanitaires Menthe	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Recharge Nettoyant Désinfectant Cuisine Menthe	Market area: EU
	_

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0020 1-4

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,28

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM2_4

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0021 1-4

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		27
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,28

Trade	name	íو۱
Haut	Haille	ısı

SALVE FAM2_5	Market area: EU
ATOUT-VERT - DDP38	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0022 1-4

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	7,83
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		6,75
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		1,32

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC5

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-5

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT03 - Veterinary hygiene (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1.Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		28,8 - 28,8
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52 - 3,52

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

Formulation(s)

SL - Soluble Concentrate

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

	- 4 - 4 4 -
Hazard	statements

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Precautionary statements

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water.

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in institutional, medical, and industrial areas)

Product type

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

> Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In institutional, medical and industrial area

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion except in medical areas, mopping

Detailed description:

without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,4485%

Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

Bacteria and yeasts: 0,4485% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Other target organisms:

• Enveloped viruses: 0,4485% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

The concentrated product is to be diluted at 1,5% v/v before use.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE

	IBC: 1000 liters HDPE
4.1.1 Use-specific instruc	tions for use
See general instructions for use	
4.1.2 Use-specific risk mi	tigation measures
See general instructions for use	
	ne use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid ncy measures to protect the environment
See general instructions for use	
4.1.4 Where specific to th packaging	e use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its
See general instructions for use	
4.1.5 Where specific to the under normal conditions	e use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product of storage
See general instructions for use	
4.2 Use description	
•	disinfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in institutional v) areas)
ana maasina (100a maasi)	PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)
Product type	r i 04 - roou and leed alea (Distillectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In institutional and industrial (food industry (general, meat (except slaughterhouses) and milk industries)) area

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0,4485% to 0,598% Number and timing of application: General disinfection and meat industries

Mandatory target organisms:

• Bacteria and yeast: 0,4485% to 0,598% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20° C The concentrated product is to be diluted between 1,5% and 2% v/v before use.

Milk industries

Mandatory target organisms:

• Bacteria and yeast: 0,598% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

The concentrated product is to be diluted at 2% v/v before use.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE

I.2.1 Use-specific instructions for use				
See general instructions for use				
4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitiga	ation measures			
See general instructions for use				
•	se, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid measures to protect the environment			
See general instructions for use				
4.2.4 Where specific to the upackaging	se, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its			
See general instructions for use				
4.2.5 Where specific to the usunder normal conditions of s See general instructions for use	se, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product storage			
4.3 Use description				
	sinfect the materials and surfaces associated with the housing of ashable hard surfaces in veterinary area)			
Product type	PT03 - Veterinary hygiene (Disinfectants)			
Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use	-			
Target organism(s) (including development stage)	Scientific name: other: bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:			
	Scientific name: other: yeast Common name: Yeast Development stage:			

Field(s) of use

	Indoor
	Outdoor
Application method(s)	Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping Detailed description: - without mechanical action
Application rate(s) and frequencies	Application Rate: - Dilution (%): 0,299% Number and timing of application: Mandatory target organisms: Bacteria and yeast: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid 30 minutes, 10°C
	The concentrated product is to be diluted at 1% v/v before use.
Category(ies) of users	Professional
Pack sizes and packaging material	Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE
4.3.1 Use-specific instruction	ns for use

- Clean carefully the surfaces before application of the product.

4.3.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use

4.3.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use		

4.3.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use

4.3.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use

5. General directions for use of the meta SPC

5.1. Instructions for use

- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 to 30 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).
- Apply only on non-porous surfaces.
- Inform the auhtorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective.

5.2. Risk mitigation measures

- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full titless of the EN standard are available under section 6.
- PPE material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.
- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes.
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and loading (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).

5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

- IF ON SKIN: Take off all contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice.
- IF IN EYES: Immediately rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing for at least 15 minutes.

Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.

Information to healthcare personnel or a doctor:

The eyes should also be rinsed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and acids like acetic acid, formic acid or propionic acid

- IF SWALLOWED: Immediately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce vomiting. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.
- IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

-	Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets) nor down the drains.
-	Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.
İ	

5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

-	Shelf-life: 2 years. Protect from frost.

6. Other information
- The product is a foaming formulation.
The full titles of the EN standards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are: EN 374 - Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms EN 16321 - Eye and face protection for occupational use EN 14605 - Protective clothing against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-tight (Type 4) connections, including items providing protection to parts of the body only (Types PB [3] and PB [4])

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM3_1	Market area: EU
CLEAN DESINFECTANT	Market area: EU
GERM D	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0023 1-5

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		28,8
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC6

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-6

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1. Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		28,8 - 28,8
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,28 - 5,28

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

Formulation(s)

SL - Soluble Concentrate

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

Hazard	statements
i iuzui u	Julichichia

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Contains Eucalyptol and Carvone. May produce an allergic reaction.

Precautionary statements

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water.

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Product type

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in medical area)

Where relevant, an exact
description of the authorised

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- in medical area

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment,

mopping
Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate:

Dilution (%): 0,4485%

Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

- Bacteria and yeast: 0,4485% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C Other target organisms:
- Enveloped viruses: 0,4485% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C The concentrated product is to be diluted at 1,5 % before use.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE

4.1.1 Use-specific instructions for use
See general instructions for use
4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures
See general instructions for use
4.1.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment
See general instructions for use
4.1.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging
See general instructions for use
4.1.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage
See general instructions for use
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC
5.1. Instructions for use
- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).

IBC: 1000 liters HDPE

- Apply only on non porous surfaces. Inform the authorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective
- 5.2. Risk mitigation measures
- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full titless of the EN standard are available under section 6.
- PPE material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.
- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes.
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and loading (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).

5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

- IF ON SKIN: Take off all contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation or rash occur: Get medical advice.
- IF IN EYES: Immediately rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing for at least 15 minutes.

Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.

Information to healthcare personnel or a doctor:

- The eyes should also be rinsed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and acids like acetic acid, formic acid or propionic acid
- IF SWALLOWED: Immediately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce vomiting. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.
- IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

- Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets...) nor down the drains.
- Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.

5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

-	Shell-lile: 2 years.
	D

Protect from frost

6. Other information

The full titles of the EN standards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are:

EN 374 - Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms

EN 16321 - Eye and face protection for occupational use

EN 14605 - Protective clothing against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-tight (Type 4) connections, including items providing protection to parts of the body only (Types PB [3] and PB [4])

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)	SALVE FAM3_2	Market area: EU
Authorisation number	EU-0028967-0024 1-6	
(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)	20 002000. 002. 2 0	

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		28,8
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		5,28

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC7

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-7

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT03 - Veterinary hygiene (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1.Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33 - 31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		24,93 - 24,93
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52 - 3,52

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC

Formulation(s)

SL - Soluble Concentrate

3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC

Hazard statements

Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye damage.

Precautionary statements

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing and eye protection.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water.

IF IN EYES:Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes.Remove contact lenses. if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.

Specific treatment (see supplemental first aid instruction on this label).

If skin irritation occurs:Get medical advice.

Take off contaminated clothing. And wash it before reuse.

4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional and industrial areas)

Product type

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In domestic, institutional and industrial area

Application method(s)

Method: Wiping, moping or brush, spraying, soaking or dipping (immersion) Detailed description:

- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: - Dilution (%): 0,299%

Number and timing of application: Mandatory target organisms:

- Bacteria and yeasts: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C Other target organisms:
- Enveloped viruses: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20° C The concentrated product is to be diluted at 1% v/v before use.

Category(ies) of users

Professional

Pack sizes and packaging material

Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE

Soft container: 1,5, 2,5 liters Low density polyethylene (LDPE)

4.1.1 Use-specific instructions for use

Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays/m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).

4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use.

4.1.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use.

4.1.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use.

4.1.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use.

4.2 Use description

Use 2 - Food and feed area disinfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional and industrial (food industry) areas)

Product	type	
----------------	------	--

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Virus Common name: Enveloped viruses only Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In domestic, institutional and food industry areas

Application method(s)

Method: Wiping, moping or brush, spraying, soaking or dipping (immersion) Detailed description:

without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -Dilution (%): 0,299%

Number and timing of application:

Mandatory target organisms:

• Bacteria and yeast: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C

Other target organisms:

 Enveloped viruses: 0,299% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 5 minutes, 20°C The concentrated product is to be diluted at 1% v/v before use as indicated on label.

Category(ies) of users	Industrial		
	Professional		
Pack sizes and packaging material	Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE Soft container: 1,5, 2,5 liters LDPE		
4.2.1 Use-specific instruction	ns for use		
- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays/m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).			
4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures			
See general instructions for use			
4.2.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment			
See general instructions for use			
4.2.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging			
See general instructions for use			
4.2.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage			
See general instructions for use			

4.3 Use description

Use 3 - Disinfectants used to disinfect the materials and surfaces associated with the housing of animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in veterinary area)

Product type	PT03 - Veterinary hygiene (Disinfectants)
Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use	-
Target organism(s) (including development stage)	Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:
	Scientific name: Yeast Common name: Yeasts Development stage:
	Indoor
Field(s) of use	Outdoor
	-
Application method(s)	Method: Wiping, moping or brush, spraying, soaking or dipping (immersion) Detailed description: - without mechanical action
Application rate(s) and frequencies	Application Rate: - Dilution (%): 0,748% Number and timing of application: Mandatory target organisms:
	Bacteria and yeast: 0,748% w/w L-(+)-lactic acid, 30 minutes, 10°C
	The concentrated product is to be diluted at 2,5% v/v before use as indicated on label.
Category(ies) of users	Professional
Pack sizes and packaging material	Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE IBC: 1000 liters HDPE Soft container: 1,5, 2,5 liters LDPE

4.3.1 Use-specific instructions for use
 Clean carefully the surfaces before application of the product. Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 30 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays/m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).
4.3.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures
See general instructions for use
4.3.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment
See general instructions for use
4.3.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging
See general instructions for use
4.3.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage
See general instructions for use
5. General directions for use of the meta SPC
5.1. Instructions for use
 Apply only on non porous surfaces. Inform the authorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective.
5.2. Risk mitigation measures

5.2. Risk mitigation measures

- Wear protective chemical resistant gloves classified under EN 374 or equivalent, chemical goggles consistent with EN 16321 or
equivalent and a coverall consistent with EN 14605 or equivalent when handling the concentrate product (during dilution). The full
titless of the EN standard are available under section 6.
DDE material to be appointed by the authorization holder within the product information

- PPE material to be specified by the authorisation holder within the product information.

- Wash hands after use of the concentrate product.
- Avoid contact with eyes.
- Avoid splashes and spills during mixing and loading (dilution).
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).

5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

- IF ON SKIN: Take off all contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Wash skin with water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical advice.
- IF IN EYES: Immediately rinse with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing for at least 15 minutes.

Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.

Information to healthcare personnel or a doctor:

The eyes should also be rinsed repeatedly on the way to the doctor if eye exposure to alkaline chemicals (pH > 11), amines and acids like acetic acid, formic acid or propionic acid

- IF SWALLOWED: Immediately rinse mouth. Give something to drink, if exposed person is able to swallow. Do NOT induce vomiting. Call 112 or an ambulance for medical assistance.
- IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

-	Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets) nor down the drains.
-	Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.

5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

-	Shelf-life: 2 years.
-	Protect from frost.

6. Other information

The full titles of the EN standards referenced in section 5.2 "Risk mitigation measures" are:

EN 374 - Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms

EN 16321 - Eye and face protection for occupational use

EN 14605 - Protective clothing against liquid chemicals - Performance requirements for clothing with liquid-tight (Type 3) or spray-tight (Type 4) connections, including items providing protection to parts of the body only (Types PB [3] and PB [4])

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)	SALVE 15	Market area: EU	
Authorisation number (R4BP 3 asset reference number - National	EU-0028967-0025 1-7		
Authorisation)			

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	31,33
Sodium octyl ether carboxylate		Non-active substance	53563-70-5		24,93
D-glucopyranose, oligomeric, C10-16 (even numbered)-alkyl glycosides		Non-active substance	110615-47-9		3,52

1. Meta SPC administrative information

L.1. Meta SPC ide	ntifier				
meta-SPC8					
2. Suffix to the ຄ	authorisation r	number			
1-8					
1.3 Product type(s					
PT02 - Disinfectants a PT04 - Food and feed		intended for direct application to	humans or animal	s (Disinfectants)	
P 104 - Pood and leed	died (Disiliectalits	5)			
2. Meta SPC co	mnocition				
Z. MEIA SPC CI	mposition				
2 1 Qualitative a	nd quantitati	ve information on the	composition	of the meta	SPC
Common name	IUPAC name	e Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627 - 1,566
2.2. Type(s) of fo	rmulation of th	ne meta SPC			
Formulation(s)		AL – Any other liquids			
3. Hazard and	precautiona	ry statements of the	meta SPC		
	_				
Hazard statement	'S				
Precautionary sta					
	tements				
-	tements				

4.1 Use description

Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional and industrial areas)

Product type

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised animals (Disinfectants)

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In domestic, institutional and industrial areas.

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment,

immersion

Detailed description:

without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): 0

Number and timing of application:

Ready to use products.

Contact time: 5 minutes, 20°C

Category(ies) of users

Professional

General public (non-professional)

Pack sizes and packaging material

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle.

Sprays (SP05): 0,5 liter - 0,75 liter HDPE or PET

Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET

Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users) Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users) IBC: 1000 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

411	Use-s	necific	instruc	tions	for use
4. T. T	. 036-3	DECITIO	แเวน นเ	uons	ioi use

See general instructions for use

4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use

4.1.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use

4.1.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use

4.1.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use

4.2 Use description

Use 2 - Food and feed area disinfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional and industrial areas)

Product type

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised

Target organism(s) (including development stage)

Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:

Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:

Field(s) of use

Indoor

Outdoor

- In domestic, institutional and industrial (food industry (general)) areas.

Application method(s)

 $\label{lem:method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion$

Detailed description:

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: - Dilution (%): 0

Number and timing of application:

Ready to use products.

Contact time: 5 minutes, 20°C

Category(ies) of users

Professional

General public (non-professional)

Pack sizes and packaging material

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle.

Sprays (SP05): 0,5 liter - 0,75 liter HDPE or PET

Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET

Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users) Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users) IBC: 1000 liters HDPE (only for professional users)

4.2.1 Use-specific instructions for us	е
--	---

See general instructions for use

4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitigation measures

See general instructions for use

4.2.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

See general instructions for use

4.2.4 Where specific to the use, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

See general instructions for use

4.2.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use

5. General directions for use of the meta SPC

5.1. Instructions for use

- Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be disinfected).
- Apply only on non porous surfaces.
- Inform the authorisation holder if the treatment is ineffective.
- Comply with the instructions for use.

5.2. Risk mitigation measures
- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.
- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).
5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency
measures to protect the environment
- If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand
- IF IN EYES: If symptoms occur rinse with water. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
- IF ON SKIN: Wash skin with water. If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
- IF SWALLOWED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
- IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging - Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets) nor down the drains.
- Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.
5.5. Conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage
 Keep out of reach of children and non-target animals or pets. Shelf-life: 2 years. Protect from frost.
6. Other information

7. Third information level: individual products in the meta SPC

7.1 Trade name(s), authorisation number and specific composition of each individual product

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM5_1

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(RABP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM5_2

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627

Trade name(s)

SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant multi- usages Eucalyptus	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant sanitaires Eucalyptus	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant cuisine Eucalyptus	Market area: EU
SALVE FAM5_3	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0028 1-8

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM5_4	Market area: EU
YOU - All purpose disinfecting cleaner	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE - Désinfectant	Market area: EU

MAISON VERTE PRO - Désinfectant Multi- usages	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Désinfectant Salle de Bain	Market area: EU
SANIVERT - Désinfectant	Market area: EU
YOU - Nettoyant désinfectant toutes surfaces	Market area: EU
YOU - Désinfectant WC détartrant	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0029 1-8

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM5_5

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0030 1-8

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	1,566

Trade	name	(s)
-------	------	-----

SALVE FAM5_6	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant sols et surfaces	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0031 1-8

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	1,566

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM5_7	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant sols et surfaces Eucalyptus	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

EU-0028967-0032 1-8

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	1,566

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM5_8	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE - Désinfectant Multi- surfaces	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Désinfectant Sol	Market area: EU
MAISON VERTE PRO - Désinfectant Multi- surfaces	Market area: EU
SANIVERT - Désinfectant Multi-surfaces	Market area: EU
YOU - Désinfectant sols & surfaces	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0033 1-8

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	1,566

1. Meta SPC administrative information

1.1. Meta SPC identifier

meta-SPC9

1.2. Suffix to the authorisation number

1-9

1.3 Product type(s)

PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or animals (Disinfectants)

PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)

2. Meta SPC composition

2.1.Qualitative and quantitative information on the composition of the meta SPC

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627 - 0,627

2.2. Type(s) of formulation of the meta SPC Formulation(s) AL - Any other liquids 3. Hazard and precautionary statements of the meta SPC **Hazard statements Precautionary statements** 4. Authorised use(s) of the meta SPC 4.1 Use description Use 1 - Disinfectants not intended for direct application to humans or animals (disinfectants for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, institutional and industrial areas) PT02 - Disinfectants and algaecides not intended for direct application to humans or **Product type** animals (Disinfectants) Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage: Target organism(s) (including development stage) Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage: Scientific name: Viruses Common name: Enveloped viruses Development stage: Indoor Field(s) of use

Outdoor

- In domestic, institutional and industrial area.

Application method(s)

Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping

Detailed description:
- without mechanical action

Application rate(s) and frequencies

Application Rate: -

Dilution (%): -

Number and timing of application:

	Ready to use products. Contact time: 5 minutes, 20°C	
Category(ies) of users	Professional	
	General public (non-professional)	
Pack sizes and packaging	Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging	
material	above 1 liter should be equipped with a handle Sprays (SP05): 0,5 liter - 0,75 liter HDPE or PET	
	Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users)	
	Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users)	
4.1.1 Use-specific instruction	is for use	
See general instructions for use		
4.1.2 Use-specific risk mitiga	tion measures	
See general instructions for use		
4.1.3 Where specific to the use, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment		
See general instructions for use		
•	se, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its	
4.1.4 Where specific to the us		

4.1.5 Where specific to the use, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product under normal conditions of storage

See general instructions for use		

4.2 Use description

Use 2 - Food and feed area disinstitutional and industrial area	nfectants (disinfectant for all washable hard surfaces in domestic, s)	
Product type	PT04 - Food and feed area (Disinfectants)	
Where relevant, an exact description of the authorised use	-	
Target organism(s) (including development stage)	Scientific name: Bacteria Common name: Bacteria Development stage:	
	Scientific name: Yeasts Common name: Yeasts Development stage:	
	Indoor	
Field(s) of use	Outdoor	
	- In domestic, institutional and industrial (general) area	
Application method(s)	Method: Spraying, spreading, wiping, foam application, brush treatment, dip treatment, immersion, mopping Detailed description:	
	- without mechanical action	
Application rate(s) and frequencies	Application Rate: - Dilution (%): - Number and timing of application: Ready to use products. Contact time: 5 minutes, 20°C	
Category(ies) of users	Professional	
	General public (non-professional)	
Pack sizes and packaging material		

	Sprays (SP05): 0,5 liter - 0,75 liter HDPE or PET
	Bottles: 0,5 - 5 liters HDPE or PET Jerry can: 1-80 liters HDPE (only for professional users) Drum: 10-210 liters HDPE (only for professional users)
4.2.1 Use-specific instruction	ns for use
See general instructions for use	
4.2.2 Use-specific risk mitiga	tion measures
See general instructions for use	
	se, the particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid measures to protect the environment
See general instructions for use	
4.2.4 Where specific to the us packaging	se, the instructions for safe disposal of the product and its
See general instructions for use	
4.2.5 Where specific to the us under normal conditions of s	se, the conditions of storage and shelf-life of the product torage
See general instructions for use	

Package size for non-professional is restricted to maximum 3 liters and packaging above 1 liter should be eqquiped with a handle.

5. General directions for use of the meta SPC

5.1. Instructions for use

-	Apply the product by fully wetting all surface for 5 minutes (apply approx. 18 sprays /m² or 20 ml/m² or fully cover the object to be
di	sinfected).
-	Comply with the instructions for use.
-	Apply only on non-porous surfaces

5.2. Risk mitigation measures

- For outdoor uses, do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.	-	For outdoor uses,	do not apply the product in case rain is expected within 24 hours.	
--	---	-------------------	--	--

- For outdoor uses by spray, avoid transfer to other areas by wind (drift).

5.3. Particulars of likely direct or indirect effects, first aid instructions and emergency measures to protect the environment

- If medical advice is needed, have product container or label at hand
- IF IN EYES: If symptoms occur rinse with water. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
- IF ON SKIN: Wash skin with water. If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
- IF SWALLOWED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.
- IF INHALED: If symptoms occur call a POISON CENTRE or a doctor.

5.4. Instructions for safe disposal of the product and its packaging

- Do not discharge unused product on the ground, into water courses, into pipes (sink, toilets...) nor down the drains.
- Dispose of unused product, its packaging and all other waste, in accordance with local regulations.

 Keep out of reach of children and Shelf-life: 2 years. Protect from frost. 	non-target animals or pets.			
6. Other information				
7. Third information leve	el: individual products			ndividual
product	SALVE FAM6 1		Market area: EU	
Frade name(s) Authorisation number RABP 3 asset reference number - National	SALVE FAM6_1 EU-0028967-0034 1-9		Market area: EU	
Product Trade name(s) Authorisation number (R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)	EU-0028967-0034 1-9	CAS number	Market area: EU	Content (%)

Trade name(s)

SALVE FAM6_2	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant multi- usages Menthe	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant sanitaires Menthe	Market area: EU
SANILAK - Nettoyant désinfectant cuisine Menthe	Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0035 1-9

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627

Tra	.de	nam	e	(s)

SALVE FAM6_3

Market area: EU

Authorisation number

(R4BP 3 asset reference number - National Authorisation)

EU-0028967-0036 1-9

Common name	IUPAC name	Function	CAS number	EC number	Content (%)
L-(+)-lactic acid		Active Substance	79-33-4	201-196-2	0,627